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Dear Steve,

I liave on a grin 5/14. I"11 b2 with Gary in Minnespolis
until nighy 15, ovirndont : » Wichols ir Kangas City ena
thence New Orlesrs, I'11 Trero an lans as Y o esdimiag

Dold ouh. Lo alfite ooz - h havep't han o to wam
e Lhnvs nn 1ia ar o I'11 Ya. Louis will know

orze I a 1% havias 4o s out everything mysel®, ard this
innludes dlpping intn som money het vas put avwey to pay Pressing

bills, nos all ~r which We had She aonay for. Il cone with that on
y retum, scmeho- or s other,

While I will be mmack ton busy wher I am there +o read much, if
Jou can poszivly send ma the docimants that were to h2vs bosn copied
in Pebruzry, rlaase do, ¢’0 Louis Ivon, marke to hola for me. I should
heve rcad them by 5/203 at the latest, hut that nowW seeme improbable,
Thers ars wiinessag I will he £eoing and I should know these mntents.,
I lew the prodlems, +hsy ars alse my om. But my Godu' 1% G now
three monthsl

Likewisa, 1f thers 12 aavthirs more on the NSRP I'd aprreci:te
thet because I expect to meat with o frieng who I am iryioz to interest
ic Coinr & book on the “ng essasciration, where thet wonlg it nicely,
ont because there are, se is Tubliz, I.0. ends. I pon inton one of
then in Yovember and @may be sble to carsy it farthur, 8y now, also,

‘ovn msy huve moved there, as he'd planred, secording to what I was told
I heve s humber of scurcee or the rirht heme, And in Texas,

IT things werk out battor then I have g risht 4o expecty, I'11 bs
in M0, until 5 28, perheps 31, I cantobt stay there ae long as I should.
I wish I could adecuately describe the sitvation thers, ivsluding in the
ofiicae, but I ¢amnot 2nd pessibly sheuld n0%te By the wav, 1f vou aang

FTR A R ",/-/""‘ ."f/, .
SO "'"‘"/,"-" v

o
Stere Tans Just eallaz ne., If he enivg v, I suzgested it eng
€.acouraze you e helns him va a Ruby lawver,

Hurriedly,



